
 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: September 5th ,2023 

FROM: Greg Bauer, Public Works Field Supervisor 

SUBJECT: City Council approval of Pay Application #3 to Thomas May Construction Company in 

the amount of $302,230.16, leaving a balance of $37,172.66 in agreement for 

professional construction services for Bid #2023-01, Public Works compound Phase 2.  

Greg Bauer 
 

BACKGROUND 

On March 21st 2023, the City of Green Cove Springs entered in to an agreement for Professional 

Construction Services with Thomas May Construction Company, to complete the Public Works 

Compound Phase ll project. The Public Works Compound Phase ll project consist of storm drainage 

work, pond reconstruction, and a paved employee parking lot. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

$302,230.16 – G/L 001-3052-5006200 

RECOMMENDATION 

City Council approval of Pay Application #3 to Thomas May Construction Company in the amount 

of $302,230.16, leaving a balance of $37,172.66 in agreement for professional construction services 

for Bid #2023-01, Public Works compound Phase ll. 
 


